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From: Strange, Pam
To: Doug Wright
Cc: Rogers, Scott; Harris, Donna; Eubanks, Ray
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida Electric Utilities
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:45:32 AM
Attachments: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida"s Electric Utilities_Doug Wright_09_30_19.pdf

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact Scott Rogers, Planning analyst,
at (850) 717-8510, or by email at scott.rogers@deo.myflorida.com.
 
Thank you
 
Pam
 
Pam Strange
Assistant to James Stansbury, Chief 
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
Department of Economic Opportunity
107 East Madison Street
Caldwell Building,  MSC 160
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Office: (850) 717-8514
Email: pam.strange@deo.myfloridalcom
 

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use
of the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida
has a broad public records law, and that all  correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email
addresses are public records.
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From: Seiler, Ann
To: Doug Wright
Cc: Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: RE: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Ms. Mulkey)
Date: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:22:50 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

My apologies Doug.
 
The Department of Environmental Protection’s Siting Coordination Office has reviewed the 2019
Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities and found the documents to be adequate for
planning purposes.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the plans.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
 

Ann Seiler
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office
2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Ann.Seiler@Floridadep.gov
Office: 850.717.9113
Cell: 850.228.6237

 
 

From: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:41 PM
To: SCO <SCO@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Doug Wright <dwright@psc.state.fl.us>; Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis
<PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Patti Zellner
<PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Ms. Mulkey)
 

Dear Ms. Mulkey,
Please find attached your copy of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans – Comment
Request letter dated April 10, 2019, filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission Clerk today.
 
Sincerely,
Patti Zellner
Administrative Assistant
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From: Wallace, Traci
To: Doug Wright
Cc: Wettstein, Fritz; Hight, Jason; Goff, Jennifer; DiGruttolo, Laura; Keltner, James; Walsh, Kristal; Sempsrott,

Michelle; Penniman, Daniel; Phillips, Bryan; Greene, Sean; Hoehn, Ted; Wagman, Jason; Raininger, Christine
Subject: FWC"s Comments on Review of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida"s Electric Utilities
Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 2:23:44 PM
Attachments: 2019 Ten Year Site Plan_080619.pdf

Please find attached FWC’s comments on the above-referenced project.  You will not receive
a hard-copy version of this letter unless requested.
 
 

If you wish to reply to our comments, please send
your reply to:
 
FWCConservationPlanningServices@myFWC.com
 
 
 
Traci Wallace, AA III
Office of Conservation Planning Services
850-410-5272
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620 South Meridian Street 


August 6, 2019 


 


 


 


Doug Wright 


Engineering Specialist 


Florida Public Service Commission 


2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 


Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 


dwright@psc.state.fl.us  


 


Re: Review of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities 


 


Dear Mr. Wright: 


 


Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff has reviewed the 2019 


Ten-Year Site plans for the electric utilities operating in Florida submitted to the Florida 


Public Service Commission (PSC) pursuant to Section 186.801, Florida Statutes.  We 


have no comments or recommendations related to listed species or other fish and wildlife 


resources to offer on the following plans:     


 


• City of Tallahassee  


• Duke Energy Florida  


• Florida Municipal Power Agency  


• Florida Power & Light  


• Gainesville Regional Utilities 


• Gulf Power Company  


• Jacksonville Electric Authority  


• Lakeland Electric  


• Orlando Utilities Commission  


• Seminole Electric Cooperative  


• Tampa Electric Company  


 


FWC staff appreciates the opportunity to review the Ten-Year Site Plans submitted by 


the PSC.  Please submit future requests for assistance with fish and wildlife resources to 


our office at FWCConservationPlanningServices@MyFWC.com.  For specific technical 


questions about this year’s reviews, please call Jason Hight at (850) 413-6966 or email 


Jason.Hight@MyFWC.com. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 
 


Fritz Wettstein 


Land Use Planning Program Administrator 


Office of Conservation Planning Services 


 


fw/jh 
ENV 2-11 
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
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From: Liz Gulick
To: Doug Wright
Cc: kate.cotner@fpl.com; Thomas Lanahan
Subject: 2019 Ten Year Power Plant Site Plan - Florida Power and Light Company
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2019 11:22:03 AM
Attachments: Letter to Doug Wright - Florida Public Service Commission (6-27-19).pdf

Dear Mr. Wright:
 
The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council reviewed the ten year power plant site plan
prepared by Florida Power and Light Company.  Council approved the attached report at their
board meeting on June 21, 2019.
 
If you have any questions please call.
 
Sincerely,
 
Liz
 
Liz Gulick
Special Projects Coordinator
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council
421 SW Camden Avenue
Stuart, FL  34994
772 221-4060
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St. Johns River Water Management District 
  

Appendix A

- 41 -



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page intentionally left blank) 

Appendix A

- 42 -



From: Steve Fitzgibbons
To: Doug Wright; pellis@psc.statte.fl.us
Cc: Richard Burklew
Subject: FW: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Ms. Shortelle)
Date: Monday, June 03, 2019 11:11:53 AM
Attachments: @

Mr. Wright:
 
As requested in your letter dated April 10, 2019, St. Johns River Water Management District
(District) staff have reviewed the Ten-Year Site Plans (TYSPs) for Florida Power & Light Company
(FPL), Duke Energy Florida (DEF), Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU), JEA, and Seminole Electric
Cooperative (SEC). Based on review of the submitted materials, District staff had no comments on
the TYSPs and found them to be suitable as planning documents.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me
 
Sincerely,
Steve Fitzgibbons
 
Steven Fitzgibbons, AICP
Intergovernmental Planner
Governmental Affairs Program
St. Johns River Water Management District 
7775 Baymeadows Way, Suite 102
Jacksonville, FL 32256
Office (386) 312-2369
E-mail: sfitzgibbons@sjrwmd.com
Website: www.sjrwmd.com
Connect with us: Newsletter, Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, YouTube, Pinterest

<< image003.gif@01D51793.CA477650 >>

 

From: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Ann Shortelle <ashortelle@sjrwmd.com>
Cc: Doug Wright <dwright@psc.state.fl.us>; Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis
<PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Patti Zellner
<PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Ms. Shortelle)
 

Dear Ms. Shortelle,
Please find attached your copy of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans – Comment
Request letter dated April 10, 2019, filed with the Florida Public Service
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From: James Golden
To: Doug Wright
Cc: April D. Breton; Cara S. Martin
Subject: 2019 Electric Utility Ten-Year Site Plans
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:09:46 AM
Attachments: PSC_10YRSP_LTR_062119.pdf

The District’s review letter is attached.
 
 
Jim Golden, AICP
Senior Planner
Southwest Florida Water Management District
2379 Broad Street
Brooksville, FL 34604
(352) 796-7211 x4790
james.golden@watermatters.org
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June 21, 2019 
 
Mr. Doug Wright, Engineering Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Engineering 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
Subject: 2019 Electric Utility Ten-Year Site Plans 


 
Dear Mr. Wright: 
 
In response to your request, the Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) 
has completed its review of the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Duke Energy Florida (DEF), 
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Lakeland Electric (LAK), Seminole Electric 
Cooperative (SEC), and Tampa Electric Company (TECO). The District conducted its 
review pursuant to Section 186.801(2)(e), Florida Statutes, which requires the Public 
Service Commission to consider “the views of the appropriate water management district 
as to the availability of water and its recommendation as to the use by the proposed plant 
of salt water or fresh water for cooling purposes.”  
 
Regarding the construction of future non-solar generating facilities that are not already 
approved, undergoing approval or under construction, our findings are as follows.  
 


• DEF is planning to construct two new combustion turbine units in 2025 at 
undesignated sites that may or may not be within the District 


• FPL is planning to construct a new combined cycle generating facility in 2024 at one 
of several potential sites that are located outside of the District   


• LAK is not proposing to construct any new generating facilities within the District 


• SEC is not proposing to construct any new generating facilities within the District 


• TECO is planning to construct two new combustion turbine units in 2020 and 2023 at 
undesignated sites within the District 


 
The District offers the following technical assistance comments for consideration. Since the 
proposed solar facilities only require small quantities of water for occasional cleaning of 
solar panels, we have no comments on those facilities.  
 


• The most water conserving practices must be used in all processes and components 
of the power plant’s water use that are environmentally, technically and economically 
feasible for the activity, including reducing water losses, recycling, and reuse. If a 
lower quality water is available and is environmentally, technically and economically 
feasible for all or a portion of the proposed use, this lower quality water must be 
used. 


  







Mr. Doug Wright, Engineering Specialist 
June 21, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 


• For new generating facilities proposed in the southern and much of the central portions of the 
District, there are additional water use constraints. These areas have been designated as Water 
Use Caution Areas. This designation has occurred in response to water resource impacts, such 
as saltwater intrusion, lowered water levels in lakes and wetlands, and reduced stream flows, 
which have been caused by excessive ground water withdrawals. Regional recovery strategies 
are being implemented to address these adverse water resource impacts. Consequently, the 
District has heightened concerns regarding potential impacts due to additional water withdrawals 
in these areas.  


 
Early coordination with the District’s Water Use Permit (WUP) staff is encouraged prior to submittal of 
any Site Certification or WUP applications. For assistance or additional information concerning the 
District’s WUP program, or to schedule a preapplication conference, please contact April Breton, WUP 
manager, at (813) 985-7481, extension 2049, or april.breton@watermatters.org. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process. If you have any questions or require 
further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (352) 796-7211, extension 4790, or 
james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
James J. Golden, AICP 
Senior Planner 
 
JG  
c: April Breton, SWFWMD 



mailto:april.breton@watermatters.org

mailto:james.golden@watermatters.org





 

 

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
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From: Weeks, Stefani
To: Patti Zellner
Cc: Doug Wright; Jeff Doehling; Phillip Ellis; Laura King; Thomas, Hugh
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plan
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:57:49 PM
Attachments: @

Ms. Zellner,
 
Based on our review of this document, the proposed solar farm to be located in Trenton may be on
land that has an active water use permit.  Permit numbers 2-041-220153 and 2-041-221547 may be
located within the proposed solar farm layout.  A more thorough review can be done if a list of
parcels is provided.  The water use permits would need to be modified if the land is converted to
the solar farm.  Other than the updates to the water use permits, the Suwannee River Water
Management District has no other comments.
 
Stefani Weeks, E.I.
Resource Management Division
Suwannee River Water Management District
9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060
386.362.1001
800.226.1066 (FL Toll Free)
www.mysuwanneeriver.com
Let us know how we’re doing:  Contact Us

<< image001.png@01D509A3.44705770 >>

 
 

All E-mail sent to and from this address may be public records. The Suwannee River
Water Management District does not allow use of the District E-mail system and
other equipment for non-business related purposes.

        <<
                image001.png    (5.0KB)
                Duke Energy Florida.pdf         (1.7MB)

                (1.7MB)
         >>
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From: Mcgee, Darcie A
To: Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis
Cc: Toro, Deanna; Gerundo, Carol
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities - Brevard County Comment Memorandum
Date: Friday, July 12, 2019 4:05:02 PM
Attachments: 2019-07 PSC - Brevard Co Comment Memo.pdf

2019 TYSP Comment Request.pdf

Dear Mr. Wright & Ms. Zellner,
 
Attached please find Brevard County’s comment memorandum regarding the 2019 Ten-Year
Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities. Please feel free to contact me should you have any
questions.
 
Regards,
Darcie
 
 
Darcie McGee 

Environmental Resources Management
Natural Resources Management Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. A, Room 219
Viera, FL 32940 
Phone (321) 633-2016
darcie.mcgee@brevardfl.gov
http://www.brevardfl.gov/NaturalResources/EnvironmentalResources

 
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-
mail address released in response to public record requests, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com  Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


 
COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
JULIE I. BROWN 
DONALD J. POLMANN 
GARY F. CLARK 
ANDREW GILES FAY 
 


STATE OF FLORIDA 


 


 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 


TOM BALLINGER 
DIRECTOR 


(850) 413-6910 


Public Service Commission 
April 10, 2019 


 
Mr. Frank Abbate, County Manager 
Brevard County 
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way #301 
Viera, FL 32940 
frank.abbate@brevardfl.gov 
 
Re: Review of the 2019 Yen-Year Site Plans for Florida’s Electric Utilities 
 
Dear Mr. Abbate, 
 
Pursuant to Section 186.801, Florida Statutes, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) is responsible 
for reviewing and classifying each electric utility’s Ten-Year Site Plan as “suitable” or “unsuitable.” As part of the 
annual review, in accordance with Rule 25-22.071, Florida Administrative Code, the Commission must provide a 
copy of the relevant Ten-Year Site Plans (TYSP) to, and solicit the views of, the appropriate state, regional, and local 
agencies. To this end, the Commission has made available on its website electronic copies of the 2019 TYSPs for all 
the Florida electric utilities at the following link:  http://www.psc.state.fl.us/ElectricNaturalGas/TenYearSitePlans. 
 
Below is a list of the TYSPs of electric utilities that have identified preferred or potential plant sites in your 
jurisdiction for your review and comments in regards to their suitability as planning documents. Please note that these 
plans are not designed to give information about proposed facilities in such detail as would be required for a 
development permit or other formal process. 
 


Relevant Ten-Year Site Plans 
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 


  
Please forward all comments by July 12, 2019, including an electronic copy to my email address below. If you have 
any questions, or require additional time to file comments, please feel free to contact me by phone at (850) 413-6682, 
or by email at dwright@psc.state.fl.us, or Phillip Ellis by phone at (850) 413-6626, or by email at 
pellis@psc.state.fl.us. Thank you for your assistance. 
 


Sincerely, 


 
Doug Wright 
Engineering Specialist



http://www.floridapsc.com/

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/ElectricNaturalGas/TenYearSitePlans

mailto:dwright@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:pellis@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Rana L. Hayes on behalf of Michael J. Carballa
To: Doug Wright
Cc: Nicole O"Neill; Michael J. Carballa; Dan Biles
Subject: RE: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Mr. Biles)
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 4:32:39 PM
Attachments: PSC Comments 7-3-19.pdf

Please see the attached letter.
 
Michael J. Carballa, P.E., BCEE
Assistant County Administrator
Pasco County Public Infrastructure Branch
19420 Central Boulevard
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637
T:  813-235-6189
 
From: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Dan Biles <dbiles@pascocountyfl.net>
Cc: Doug Wright <dwright@psc.state.fl.us>; Jeff Doehling <JDOEHLIN@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis
<PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Patti Zellner
<PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Request letter dated April 10, 2019 (Mr. Biles)
 

Dear Mr. Biles,
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
Phone: (850) 413-6208
Fax: (850) 413-6209
Email: pzellner@psc.state.fl.us
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July 3, 2019


Doug Wright
Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
dwright@psc. state. fl. us


Re: Review of the 2019 Yen-Year Site Plans for Florida's Electric Utilities


Dear Mr. Wright:


Pasco County appreciates the opportunity to review and provide comments on the 2019 Ten-Year Site Plans for Florida's


Electric Utilities. The County has solicited review from its departments and has provided comments on the subsequent
page. As you may be aware, Pasco County owns a waste to energy facility and presently generates over 190,000 MWH of
renewable electricity annually. Given our existing Power Purchase Agreement with Duke Energy Florida, LLC for renewable
energy, we are providing comments on their plan as submitted.


Sincerely,


^
Dan Biles, P. E.
County Administrator


Attachment


ec: Michael Carballa, Assistant County Administrator for Public Infrastructure
John Power, Pasco County Solid Waste Director







Attachment


Florida Public Service Commission


Review of the 2019 Yen-Year Site Plans for Florida's Electric Utilities


Pasco County, FL Comments on Duke Energy of Florida (DEF), LLC 10 Year Site Plan


General Comment:


DEF should include consideration of renewal or extension of the existing long-term firm purchase power agreement for
renewable electrical capacity & generation with Pasco County, FL from the Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility for the
period starting 1/1/2025. DEF should explore long term firm purchase power agreements with other Resource Recovery
Facilities for renewable electricity generated from municipal solid waste.


Specific Comments:


Suggested revisions and additions are shown in red:


Comment 1: Page 2-25 Revise 3rd sentence to read as follows:


Although DEF's fuel mix continues to rely on an increasing amount of natural gas to meet its generation needs, DEF
continues to maintain alternate fuel supplies including long term operation of some coal fired facilities, adequate supplies
of oil for dual fuel backup, continued purchase of renewable generation capacity and energy deliveries from the municipal
solid waste fueled electric generating facilities with QF status and increasing amounts of renewable generation particularly
from solar generation.


Comment 2: Page 3-1 Revise the 2nd sentence of the Supply-Side Resources Section as follows:


Insert the words "renewable and cogeneration" between the words "purchased" and "power"


Comment 3: Page 3-4 Revise existing heading under Dependable Purchased Power to read as follows:


Firm Qualifying Facility Renewable and Cogeneration Contract's (451 MW)


County Administration


727. 847. 2411 West Pasco Government Center I 8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 I New Port Richey, FL 34654
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
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From: Sacco, Paul S
To: Doug Wright; Phillip Ellis
Cc: Harji, Rahim; Sacco, Paul S
Subject: Review of the 2019 Ten-Year Stie Plans for Florida"s Electric Utilities (Pinellas County)
Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 3:05:03 PM
Attachments: SKMBT_C652D19062114370.pdf

Good Day,
 
Please see attached letter summarizing Pinellas County Government’s review of Duke Energy
Florida’s 10-year Site Plan.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions.   Thank you.
 
Paul Sacco, Director
Pinellas County Solid Waste Department
727-464-7514
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